
Community Hospital Anderson 
1515 North M"clisol1 Avenue 

Anderson, inciiCllla 46011-3453Hea!th Network 
765-293-4242 (tel) 

eConllTlI.rnity.com 

August 22, 2012 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 

Lisle, lL 60532-4352 


Re: License # 13-32500-01 


Control Number 577976 


Dear Mrs. Forster: 

In the letter sent to you on July 18th
, 2012 we informed you about the intent of Community Hospital 

Anderson, 1515 N Madison Avenue, Anderson, Indiana, to purchase Madison County Cancer Care Center, 
1340 N Madison Avenue, Anderson, Indiana. 

Per NUREG 1556 Volume 9, Appendix G - Transfer of Control, I will summarize the necessary information 

needed for the transfer of control that will take place on August 27, 2012. 

The transfer of control will be a direct acquisition and the new name of the facility will be Community 

Hospital Anderson Radiation Oncology Department. The contact person of the transferee will be Mr. John 
Harris; phone: 765-298-5286, and for Madison County Cancer Care Center will be Dr, Currier, phone 765­
622-7600. 

There will be no changes in personnel or duties that relate to the licensed program. 

James Currier, M,D., R.5.0 will continue to provide treatment and will continue his duties as Radiation 

Safety Officer. Dr. Currier and all the Authorized Users that are on current license will continue to fulfill 

their responsibilities. Ana Mihail, physicist, and all the Medical Authorized Physicists currently on the 
license will continue to fulfill their responsibilities as well. 

There will be no changes in the organization, iocation, facility and equipment and procedures that are 

currently provided. 

There will be no change in the status of the surveillance program; including surveys, wipe tests, and 
quality control. 

All records and documents concerning the safe operation of the facility and all patient records will be 

transferred to the transferee. 

I am asking for your approval for the transfer of ownership and the license to operate. 

Sincerely, 

p~ 
Tim Thompson, Bus. Dev. Dir, 

Madison County Cancer Care Center Community Hospital Anderson 
~'RSO'CEO 

http:eConllTlI.rnity.com


Forster, Sara 

From: Ana Mihail [amihail@inphysics.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 1 :56 PM 
To: Forster, Sara 
Subject: Control # 577976 Transfer of Control - Madison County Cancer Care Center 
Attachments: Transfer of Control latter to NRC.pdf; Transfer of Control latter to NRC.tif 

Dear Mrs. Forster, 

I am attaching the letter that you requested when we talked on the phone a few days ago. Please let me know if 
you would need anything else. 

Thank you very much for all your help. 

Ana Mihail, MS, DABR 

Radiation Oncology Physicist 

Madison county Cancer Care Center 

phone: 765-622-7600 
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